
1

Amy Brandoli

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2017 12:13 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Representation and Advocacy (ABCB) - November 2017

 

Representation and Advocacy, November 2017 
  

 

Representation & Advocacy 

November 2017 

  

Are you an expert in applying performance-based design? 

The opportunity to join this volunteer Subject Matter Expert Network closes this 
Sunday! 

Dont miss out on an opportunity to apply for the ABCB's newly established network of 
volunteer Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) specialising in performance-based design. 

This pilot is part of the ABCB's journey to engender a performance mindset and raise 
awareness of performance-based solutions across Australia’s architecture and building 
design sectors. 

If you're passionate about performance-based design and think you may have what it takes 
to become a SME, follow the link to the guidelines which contains information on how to 
apply. Find out more. 

Applications for the SME Network close Sunday,12 November 2017. 

For all enquiries, please contact Erin at erin@p4.com.au 
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